NATIONAL FLOOD INSURANCE PROGRAM

Bureau and Statistical Agent W-01035
2014-01

MEMORANDUM TO: Write Y our Own Company Principal Coordinators and

NFIP Servicing Agent
FROM: WY O Clearinghouse Q\%
SUBJECT: Proposed Rule: Assistance to @Vé‘roperty Insurers

DATE: May 17, 2001

The Federa Emergency Management Agency (FE |s proposing to adjust the expense
allowance under the Financial Ass stan \dy gement between the Federal Insurance
Administrator and the prlvate secto sl and service flood insurance. Details of this
proposal can be found in th at the following web address:

http: //frwebqate acc 0. v/c -bin/getdoc.cgi 7dbname=2001 register& docid=01-11365-
filed.pdf
As stat aI Register notice, comments on this proposed rule should be received on

?g} Ye 11, 2001.
If you have any questions, please contact your Program Coordinator.

cc: Vendors, IBHS, FIPNC, WY O Marketing Committee, Government Technical
Representative

Suggested Routing: Marketing, Underwriting

7700 HUBBLE DRIVE « LANHAM, MD 20706 « (301) 731-5300

COMPUTER SCIENCES CORPORATION, under contract tothe FEDERAL EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AGENCY,
isthe Bureau and Statistical Agent for the National Flood | nsurance Program


http://frwebgate.access.gpo.gov/cgi-bin/getdoc.cgi?dbname=2001_register&docid=01-11365-
filed.pdf

